

**SIARC MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING MAY 12, 2021
ONTARIO COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES, 3019**

CALLED TO ORDER at 1932:

- Presiding: Vice President Steve Benton, WB2VMR

PRESENT:

- | | |
|-----------------|-------------------|
| 1. WB2JLR, Rich | 9. KA2HQZ, Sandy |
| 2. W2ODD, Todd | 10. WA2SSJ, John |
| 3. KD2LBM, Dan | 11. WB2VMR, Steve |
| 4. N2EZY, Dave | 12. WM3D, Stan |
| 5. KD2UEZ, Jed | 13. AD2BP, Kevin |
| 6. KD2LGE, Doug | 14. KD2VNV, David |
| 7. KD2PER, Pat | 15. KA2YMF, Paul |
| 8. W2WES, Wes | |

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING, approved

- Summarized by John WA2SSJ

TREASURER'S REPORT (Stan, WM3D), approved

- Balance \$2,450.42
- Conferred 2 year membership card on Rich WB2JLR

OPERATING NOTES

- Field Day
 - June 26 *et seq.*, will be at EOC, setup Friday night, people needed.
 - Big tent won't be used, smaller tents outside
 - visitors will not be sought, might get a few anyway
 - food in the works
 - 3 or 4 stations, using antenna system on the building
 - People who will be coming should let Tom know by June 1.
 - Call or email Tom re shirt order, too. Club will subsidize one each down to \$10.
- Repeaters
 - 442.2 upgrade in the works
 - 145.45 link to 146.82 in works
- Geneva Station
 - no change, still have station, work detail TBA
- SIARC Health and Welfare Net nightly M-F at 8 PM on 146.82
- RACES net Sunday at 8 PM on 145.45

NEXT MEETING

- Should be June 9 at EOC, pandemic permitting

PROGRAM: Rich WB2JLR on home brew multiband end fed half wave antenna, Program will go on web site per Steve WB2VMR.

ADJOURNMENT: 2043

RS: John WA2SSJ